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16 July 2024

Senator Sarah Hanson-Young

Chair

Senate Environment and Communications References Committee
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Senator Hanson-Young,

I refer to the appearance of Infrastructure Australia before the inquiry into the Middle Arm Industrial
Precinct held before the Senate Environment and Communications References Committee on
Monday, 17 June 2024.

In answering a question from the Committee regarding whether Infrastructure Australia has
received a proposal to look at the Adelaide River dam storage, I noted that we had assessed the
business case for that project, and noted that we supported stage 1 of that work, which was the
reopening of the existing Chifley Dam.

I write to correct the above evidence. Stage 1 of that project relates to the reopening (return to
service) of the existing Manton Dam. I would appreciate it if you could please note this for the
information of the Committee.

Your sincerely,

David Tucker
Chief Project Advisory & Evaluation
Infrastructure Australia
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